APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Kansas Gas and Electric Company Docket: 50-482/82-07
Wolf Creek Generating Station License: CPPR-147

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of
April 1-30, 1982, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy

(10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 47 FR 9987, dated March 9, 1982, the following
violation was identified:

Additional Work on Nonconforming Material

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XV requires that nonconforming
materials be controlled to prevent their inadvertent use or installation.

The SNUPPS Quality Assurance Programs for Design and Construction Manual
requires, in paragraph 178.1.15.d of the Wolf Creek Site Addendum section,
“Segregation, if practicable, of nonconforming items from acceptable items
and identification as discrepant until properly dispositioned for use.
Access to the items will be controlled.”

Daniel International Corporation (DIC) requires, in their Construction
Administrative Procedure No. AP-VI-02, Revision 13, paragraph 3.6, a

“Conditional Release" to install or perform additional work on material
found to be nonconforming during the course of construction activities.

Contrary to the above, welding of attachments beyond the scope of
Deficiency Reports 1SD8484MW and 1SD8485Mu had been performed on Piping
Hangers BGO1-R007 and BGO1-R008, without a conditional release being
issued for the work accomplished.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement II1) (50-482/8207-01)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR Part 2.201, Kansas Gas and Electric Company
is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanatior in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken ana the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending

your response time for good cause shown.

Dated: _ June 17, 1982
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